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Memo
Department of Planning & Housing

TO: Mayor and City Council

FROM: City Manager

DATE: October 17,2008

SUBJECT: Revised Lot Dimensions for Phase 22 of the Preliminary Plat for Somerset Subdivision

On October 14, 2008, the City Council conducted a public hearing, which is to be continued at the
October 28 City Council meeting to consider revisions to the Major Site Development Plan/Preliminary
Plat for Somerset Subdivision. The City Council was informed atthat meeting that the developer was
preparing revisions to the Preliminary Plat which would change the width of lots in Phase 22 of the
subdivision. These lots are to comply with the minimum required lot width of 72 feet for o'Country

Houses" in the Somerset Village. The revised Preliminary PIat with the changes requested has now
been received (see attached) and is available for review by the City Council and the public at the
October 28, 2008 meeting.

The Planning and Zoning Commission, on October 1, recommended approval of the proposed revisions
to the overall dimensions of lots in Phase 22 of Somerset Subdivision, with a condition for approval.
The condition specifies that the applicant modify the widths of Lots 23 , 24 , 25 , 28, and 29 to meet the
minimum lot width requirement of 72 feet for "Country House" lots, prior to consideration by the City
Council. With receipt of the revised Preliminary Plat and changes to lot widths that have been made by
the developer, the condition included with the Planning and Zoning Commission recommendation for
approval has now been satisfied.

It is therefore recommended that the City Council approve revisions to Phase 22 of the Preliminary Plat
for Somerset Subdivision.
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